

To: Tim Royce
E-Mail: TRoyce@gdatp.com
From: Doug Young
Date: September 26, 2007

Subject: Request for Info - File #0111-EX-PL-2007

Message:

The FCC and NTIA have agreed to process all of General Dynamics Armament and Technical Products, Inc.'s applications for radome testing as one license, independent of individual contracts. We believe this will be the simplest method of keeping all frequencies to be added to the GMF straight. Therefore, we are advising you to amend file number 0111-EX-PL-2007 by adding all locations and frequencies from 0175-EX-PL-2007, 0207-EX-PL-2007, 0258-EX-PL-2007 and 0359-EX-PL-2007 to 0111-EX-PL-2007. When you are finished consolidating all locations and frequencies, there should be only one antenna location for each discrete set of coordinates. Each location should have the minimum number of frequency bands to include all frequencies needed for testing at the corresponding location, and each frequency band for each location should only list the highest power needed for each frequency band. When you are finished consolidating all data into 0111-EX-PL-2007, I will dismiss 0175-EX-PL-2007, 0207-EX-PL-2007, 0258-EX-PL-2007 and 0359-EX-PL-2007 as moot, and 0111-EX-PL-2007 will be the first application in my queue.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of September 26, 2007 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://gulfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 5594